



Dena Thantony

Open to new opportunities!
Meeting new people and new experiences

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Native)

About

I am a flexible and hardworking Sales Associate with experience at Thorpe Park, skilled in encouraging sales and confidently communicating face-to-face, by phone, and email. I adapt well to different retail environments and excel in closing sales.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Busy Bees Heathrow. UB11 1BF

Thrope park

Experience

● Photography Sales assistant

Thrope park | Jul 2023 - Sep 2023

Encouraging guests to view photos and closing up sales.

● Early Year Educator

Busy Bees Heathrow. UB11 1BF | Sep 2022 - Now

- Plans and supervises child initiated and adult led activities which are based around the needs and interests of each individual child.
- Supports children to develop numeracy and language skills through games and play.
- Has key person responsibility to help ensure each child feels safe and secure.
- Observes each child and shapes their learning experience to reflect their observations.
- Meets the care needs of the individual child such as feeding, changing nappies and administration of medicine.

Education & Training

2020 - 2022

● Swakeleys Sixth Form

UB10 OEJ (BTECs),

2022

● Swakeleys Girls School

Level 3 in Children's play, learning and,

2022

● Swakeleys Girls School

Level 3 in Health and Social Care,

2015 - 2020

● Swakeleys Girls School

UB10 OEJ (GCSEs),